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April 23, 2009 

Richard Ezeanyim 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: CaseNo. 114284/OrderNo. R-13110 
Branex Resources, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim: 

Branex Resources, Inc. requests a corrected order in this matter. The order is in error in the 
following respects: 

1. Finding Paragraph 2 and Ordering Paragraph 1 state that the unit agr eement 
covers depths from the surface to the base of the Strawn formation. While the Strawn 
formation is the primary target, the unit agreement covers all depths. 

2. Finding Paragraph 3(a) is partially incorrect: While 100% of the lessees will join 
the unit, there are a few unleased mineral owners in Unit Tract 6, a fee tract covering 40 
acres, who have not ratified the unit agreement. 

3. Finding Paragraph 3(c) is incorrect: Exhibit B to the unit agreement reflects 
several overriding royalty owners, some of whom have ratified the unit agreement. 

4. In Ordering Paragraph 6, final approval is also required of the BLM. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

James Bruce 

Attorney for Branex Resources, Inc. 


